

From: Jodi Goldberg

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 30, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0742-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

1. No electronic attacks or signal jamming will be conducted 2. Yes, the 3720-3740 MHz band will be used for flight testing. For the airports further from the test site (02NV, 18MV, and 05NV), the distance and terrain shielding means that received signal strength at these airstrips will be below thermal noise (-154 dBm or better). For the Black Rock City airport (88NV), the airstrip is only active immediately before and after Burning Man, and the Perennial range staff is in close contact with Burning Man staff. Perennial will coordinate operations, including suspending operations entirely during the period 88NV is in operation, if needed. 3. UAS operations will not exceed 2000 ft AGL. 4. During the test period, Perennial will only test up to 50 UAS using a single transmitter model type at any given time, and will not operate more than 50 UAS simultaneously total across all transmitter models.